

FW: IESO letter re: billing requirements under Ontario Regulation 364/16

From: "Katona, Keley (ENERGY)" <keley.katona@ontario.ca>
To: "Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)" <andrew.teliszewsky@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)" <serge.imbrogno@ontario.ca>, "Whittington, Matt (ENERGY)" <matt.whittington@ontario.ca>, "Chatterjee, Jeet (ENERGY)" <jeet.chatterjee@ontario.ca>, "Baker, Carys (ENERGY)" <carys.baker@ontario.ca>
Date: Fri, 24 Mar 2017 14:32:24 -0400
Attachments: Draft Ministers Letter March 22, 2017 - Response to IESO Exemption.docx (22.53 kB); IESO Exemption Request BN 03-22-2017.docx (18.32 kB)

Hi Andrew,

Attached is a briefing note on the issue as well as a draft response from the Minister to IESO.

Let us know if we can prepare for Minister's signature.

Keley

From: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)
Sent: March-18-17 6:38 PM
To: Katona, Keley (ENERGY)
Subject: Fwd: IESO letter re: billing requirements under Ontario Regulation 364/16

Wondering what this is regarding and if MO needs to be concerned?

Andrew Teliszewsky

Chief of Staff | Office of Hon. Glenn Thibeault
Ministry of Energy
andrew.teliszewsky@ontario.ca
416-327-3550 (o)
416-436-6370 (m)

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Festeryga, Katherine (ENERGY)" <Katherine.Festeryga@ontario.ca>
Date: March 17, 2017 at 2:16:15 PM EDT
To: "Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)" <Andrew.Teliszewsky@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Baker, Carys (ENERGY)" <Carys.Baker@ontario.ca>
Subject: FW: IESO letter re: billing requirements under Ontario Regulation 364/16

Don't know if you've seen this yet but FYI

From: Perkins, Michael (ENERGY)
Sent: March-17-17 10:47 AM

To: Festeryga, Katherine (ENERGY); Katona, Keley (ENERGY); Kitchen, Matthew (ENERGY); Cox, Hilary (ENERGY); Poinen, Ruby (ENERGY); Feather, Adam (ENERGY); Defrancesco, Anna (ENERGY)
Cc: Lindsay, Ken (ENERGY); Thompson, Erin (ENERGY)
Subject: IESO letter re: billing requirements under Ontario Regulation 364/16

Good morning,

Ken has requested that I forward this letter from the IESO that we received today regarding billing requirements under Ontario Regulation 364/16.

Best,
Michael

Michael Perkins, MA | Correspondence Assistant
Corporate Correspondence Unit | Ministry of Energy
900 Bay Street, 4th Floor, Hearst Block, Toronto ON, M7A 2E1
michael.perkins@ontario.ca | 416-212-7023

 Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail.